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City of Danbury, TX.
Culvert Request to Engineer’s Office

Date of request: 5 { 13 ./2 L{
Home Owner’s name: C,“A—«—I‘ af M n ":UI (éL

Address where culverts are to be installed: R 65 e")'
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Home owner’s home phone number: l ﬂ 1 \CU\‘L S
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Culverts must be on site when form is turned in to the city to make request to county,

What type of Culvert: Cement or HDR plastic

Number of culverts to be installed:

Diameter of culverts to be installed;

Is the location marked for setting the culverts: Yes or NO

Additional notes for installation: (north, south, east, or west?)
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County will complete work acc ding to their schedule.

*New culverts being installed 15 inch is required size.

* Existing culverts in the area then they must match which is there.

*If culvert is longer than 48 ft. then clean- out openings or grates must be supplied by -
homeowner and be on site when request is made. ﬂi //2 / o
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Request sent on:

Reply from county received on:
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Tricia Simmons

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Tricia Simmons

Cc: Travis Knighton; Donald Gray; Jason Filipp; Erin Nolan
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Danbury interlocal request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Tricia, The city of Danbury would like to request help with road repairs at

2" Street and Main Street

2"d Street and AVE E

both locations the city has put cold patch down a few times, it just keeps coming out.

these locations need more than cold patch.

Let me know if you need more information to submit this request.

thank you

Sue Powell

Mayor City of Danbury TX

979-922-1551 ext 4

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas. ‘
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